
 
Telephone Enquiries: Democratic Services, 01254 380109 
Email:  memberservices@hyndburnbc.gov.uk 
Published on: Tuesday 2nd July 2019 

Page 1 of 1  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Planning (Trees) Sub-
Committee 
 
Wednesday, 10th July, 2019 at 2.00 pm, 
QE Room 
 
Membership 
 
Chair: Councillor Melissa Fisher 
 
Councillors Judith Addison, Jean Battle, Stewart Eaves and Eamonn Higgins 
 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1   Apologies for Absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations   
 

2   Minutes of the Last Meeting  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
To submit the minutes of the Planning (Trees) Sub- Committee meeting held on the 4th 
April 2019 for approval as a correct record. 
 
Recommended - That the minutes be received and approved as a correct 
record. 
 

3   Town and Country Planning Act 1990- New Tree Preservation Order(s)  (Pages 5 - 
20) 
 
The attached report sets out the issues surrounding a Tree Preservation Order 
relating to the Walton Arms Pub, Burnley Road, Altham, BB5 5UL. 
 
Recommended - That the application be determined as set out in the report. 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
PLANNING (TREES) SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

 
Thursday, 4th April, 2019 

 
Present:  
 
 

Councillor Melissa Fisher (in the Chair),  
Councillors Judith Addison, Loraine Cox, Stewart Eaves and 
Eamonn Higgins 
  
 

  

In Attendance: Katie Morley and Simon Prideaux & 1 Member of the Press 
 

 
383 Apologies for Absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations 

 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 
There were no substitute representatives. 
 
There were no reported declarations of interest or dispensations.  
 

384 Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 
The minutes of the last Planning (Trees) Sub-Committee held on the 23rd January 2019, 
were submitted for approval as a correct record. 
 
Resolved - That the Minutes be received and approved as a correct  

record. 
 

385 Town and Country Planning Act 1990- New Tree Preservation Order(s) 
 
The Chief Planning & Transportation Officer and the Arboricultural & Conservation Officer 
submitted a report setting out recommended action on whether the temporary Tree 
Preservation Order (TPO) that had been placed on the tree detailed below in March 2019 
should be made permanent. 
 
Sycamore Tree in the grounds of Greystoke, 26 Aspen Lane, Oswaldtwistle, BB5 4QA  
 
The Chief Planning and Transportation Officer presented information and photographs of 
the tree and advised Members that an assessment of the tree had been undertaken and 
was included in Appendix 1 of the report attached to the agenda.  
 
Members were made aware by Officers that one objection had been made although this 
was still to be received formally in writing.  
 
N.B: The Chief Planning and Transportation Officer submitted an update report which was 
circulated at the meeting. This included comments from a local resident, Ward Councillor 
and Stanhill Village Residents and Fete Committee in support of a permanent TPO. 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 
 
 

 

 
 

Resolved  - (1) That the Temporary Tree Preservation Order be made  
permanent as per the Officer’s recommendation in the report, 
subject to no further objections and representations made by 
the 11th April 2019. 

 
The Chief Planning & Transportation Officer and the Arboricultural & Conservation Officer 
submitted a report setting out recommended action on whether the temporary Tree 
Preservation Order (TPO) that had been placed on the trees detailed below in February 
2019 should be made permanent. 
 
Trees at White Croft Farm, White Croft Lane, Oswaldtwistle, BB5 3RJ 
 
The Chief Planning and Transportation Officer presented information and photographs of 
the trees and advised Members that an assessment of the trees had been undertaken and 
was included in Appendix 1 of the report attached to the agenda.  
 
Resolved  - (2) That the Temporary Tree Preservation Order be made  

permanent as per the Officer’s recommendation in the report. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed:…………………………………………… 
 

Date: …………….………………………………………… 
 

Chair of the meeting 
At which the minutes were confirmed 

 
 

Page 4



 

 

REPORT TO: 

 

Planning Trees Sub Committee 

DATE: 

 

10 July 2019 

PORTFOLIO: 

 

Cllr Miles Parkinson, Leader 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

 

Katy Morley, Arboricultural and Conservation Officer 

TITLE OF REPORT: New Tree Preservation Order –  Walton Arms Pub,  

Burnley Road, Altham, BB5 5UL 

   

KEY DECISION: No If yes, date of notice:  

 

1. Purpose of Report 

 

1.1 To recommend the protection of a tree at Walton Arms Pub, Burnley Road, Altham, BB5 

5UL through the use of a Tree Preservation Order.   

 

2. Background 

 

2.1 In February 2019 an application was made to fell a Ash tree in the grounds Walton Arms 

Pub, Burnley Road, Altham, BB5 5UL.  The site is within the St James Altham Conservation 

Area.   

 

2.2 The request was made as the applicant wanted the tree removed for “Site Management”.   
 

2.3 There was no report outlining further reasons for felling the tree and no reasons such as 

damage was seen by the councils Arboricultural Officer and the Councils Ecology Officer on 

their site inspection on 27th March 2019.  

 

2.4 During the site inspection on 27th March 2019 carried out by the Council’s Arboricultural 

Officer and the Councils Ecology Officer, it was agreed that the tree was in a reasonably 

good condition, as far as could be ascertained given that the tree is covered in ivy, that it is 

visible to the general public, prominent in the landscape and worthy of protection.  To fell the 

tree would remove a large tree from the landscape which enhances the structure and 

appearance of the area and also provides space for wildlife.  

 

2.3 When making Tree Preservation Orders it is necessary to assess the amenity value of the 

trees.  As well as considering the condition and species of the tree(s) to be protected it is 

also necessary to consider factors such as the lifespan of the tree, relative public visibility, 

historic or habitat value, the form of the tree and whether it is rare or unusual.  The 

assessment also considers whether the extent to which the tree is at risk of being felled or 

damaged.  A scoring system is used to determine whether the tree merits protection.   

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 

 

2.4 An assessment of this tree has been undertaken and is included at Appendix 1.  The scores 

indicate that the tree merits protection.  Given the request to fell for no apparent reason, it is 

considered that there is a “foreseeable” threat to the tree.   

 

2.5 The Council made a temporary TPO in January 2019 and this provides protection for a 

maximum of 6 months.  Local residents and councillors have been consulted,  

The following properties were consulted: 

 Nos. 2 & 4 Burnley Road, Altham. 

 Nos. 5 & 7 New Row, Burnley Road, Altham. 

 Altham Hall Bungalow, Burnley Road, Altham 

 The Walton Arms Public House, Burnley Road, Altham 

 Cllrs Paul Cox, Stephen Button and Miles Parkinson. 

 

3. Objections / representations 

 

3.1 No objections were received.  Residents & councillors had until 20th May 2019 to write in with 

their comments. 

 

4. Officers Observations 

 

4.1 Detailed comments on the tree are set out below as well as photographs of the trees.   

 

Tree 1 Ash  

This tree is a mature Ash tree approximately 90cm in diameter and 25m in height, growing on 

the boundary between The Walton Arms Public House and 5 New Row, Burnley Road, Altham. 

It is a well balanced tree, it is visible to the public and it enhances the structure and 

appearance of the area, it also provides space for wildlife. The tree is also within the 

Conservation Area and makes a significant contribution to the character and appearance of 

the Conservation Area. 

 

This tree was in a good condition at the time of inspection, however the presence of a large 

amount of thick ivy has prevented a thorough inspection, future work requested will be based 

on an arborist report from the applicant.   

 

This tree presents a high impact on the local environment making a significant contribution to 

the character and appearance of the area / Conservation Area and a high degree of public 

benefit in the future. 

 

5. Recommendations 

 

5.1 To confirm the TPO and make it permanent on the grounds that: 

 

1. The tree is in a good condition at this time, but if not protected it could be open to 

indiscriminate pruning or felling. 

Page 6



 

 

 

2. The tree is notable and can be seen from the main road and nearby footpaths, it adds value to 

the character of the area generally as well as the Conservation Area. 

 

3. The tree has ecological potential. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

TREE EVALUATION METHOD FOR PRESERVATION ORDERS (TEMPO): 
 

SURVEY DATA SHEET & DECISION GUIDE 
 

 

Date:   27
th

 March  2019                                                                           Surveyor:   Katy Morley 

 
 

Tree details 

TPO Ref:                                                 Tree/Group No:         T3                      Species: Ash 

Owner:                                                     Location: Waltham Arms, Altham 

 

REFER TO GUIDENCE NOTES FOR ALL DEFINITIONS 

Part 1: Amenity assessment 

a) Condition & suitability for TPO 
 

5) Good                                         Highly suitable 

3) Fair/satisfactory                        Suitable 

1) Poor                                          Unlikely to be suitable 

0) Dead / dying / dangerous*        Unsuitable 

* Relates to existing context and is intended to apply to severe 

irremediable defects only 
 

b) Retention span ( in years ) & suitability for TPO 
 

5) 100+                                            Highly suitable 

4) 40-100                                         Very suitable 

2) 20-40                                           Suitable 

1) 10-20                                           Just suitable 

0) <10*                                            Unsuitable 

*Includes trees which are an existing or near future nuisance, including those clearly outgrowing their context, or which are 

Significantly negating the potential of other trees of better quality. 
 

c) Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO 

Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use 
 

5) Very large trees with some visibility, or prominent large trees          Highly suitable  

4) Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public                  Suitable 

3) Medium trees, or larger trees with limited view only                         Suitable 

2) Young, Small or medium / large trees visible only with difficulty    Barely suitable 

1) Trees not visible to the public, regardless of size                               Probably unsuitable 
 

 

d) Other factors 
Trees must have accrued 7 or more points (with no zero score) to qualify 
 

5) Principal components of  formal arboricultural features, or veteran trees 

4) Tree groups, or principal members of groups important for their cohesion 

3) Trees with identifiable historic, commemorative or habitat importance 

2) Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual 

1) Trees with none of the above additional redeeming features (inc. those of indifferent form) 

-1)Trees with poor form or which are generally unsuitable for their location 
 

 

Part 2: Expediency assessment  

Trees must have accrued 10 or more points to qualify 

 

5) Immediate  threat to tree inc. s.211 Notice 

3) foreseeable threat to tree 

2) Perceived threat to tree 

1) Precautionary only 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Part 3: Decision guide  

 

Any 0                             Do not apply TPO 

1-6                                 TPO indefensible 

7-11                               Does not merit TPO 

12-15                             TPO defensible 

16+                                Definitely merits TPO 

 

Score & Notes         3 

Condition difficult to assess due to ivy coverage 

 

 

Score & Notes       1 

A very large Ash, high impact in the area 

 

Score & Notes    4 

 

Score & Notes     5 

 

Score & Notes               3 

 

Add scores for Total: 

16 

 

Decision:  Definitely Merits TPO 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	Minutes

	3 Town and Country Planning Act 1990- New Tree Preservation Order(s)
	2. Mr T Walton Arms TEMPO
	3 TPO Walton Arms
	4. Formal Notice signed


